From: Julie Smith

Sent: 12 April 2010 15:58

To: Nick Smith

Cc: Gill Lindsay

Subject: RE: Meeting

Attachments: 28563412_2 (2).pdf; Opinion of Richard Keen Jan 2010.pdf

STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Nick,

Please find attached documents from Susan regarding your earlier enquiry. Please note that we are still to respond
on the reasoning behind the Wilson / Hunter adjudications.

Kind regards

From: Nick Smith [mailto:Nick.Smith@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 April 2010 11:57

To: Susan Clark

Subject: RE: Meeting

Hi Susan
It's referred to in 30.2 of the McGrigor's report.

However, | guess ultimately we should hold a copy of all relevant DLA reports.

Kind regards
Nick

Nick Smith

Principal Solicitor

Legal Services Division

City of Edinburgh Council

City Chambers Business Centre L1
High Street

Edinburgh EH1 1YJ

Please note that | am not in the office on a Monday

From: Susan Clark [mailto:Susan.Clark@tie. ltd.uk]
Sent: 05 April 2010 12:28

To: Nick Smith

Subject: FW: Meeting

Nick

I’'m pulling this information together for you. We have lots of reports from DLA. To ensure that | get the correct one
can you tell me what page of the Pitchfork report you are referring to please?
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Susan

Susan Clark
Deputy Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

Tel: (+44) (
Mobile: (+44)
Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

From: Richard Jeffrey
Sent: 31 March 2010 18:35
To: Susan Clark

Subject: FW: Meeting

Susan, can you please deal with Nick’s request, thanks

From: Nick Smith [mailto:Nick.Smith@edinburgh.gov.uk]
Sent: 30 March 2010 16:39

To: Richard Jeffrey

Subject: Meeting

Richard
As discussed, what | am looking for is:

o the DLA report referred to in the McGrigor's report.

« the Keen QC opinion

e some form of document confirming the reasoning behind no appealing the Wilson/Hunter
decisions.

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
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This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its
contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by
the recipient.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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